MCMINNVILLE FIRE DISTRICT
Board of Directors’ Meeting Agenda
January 11th, 2024
Hybrid Meeting Location: Station 1, 175 NE 15! St, McMinnville
Zoom Meeting:

https://mcminnvilleoregon.zoom.us/j/86328197357 ?pwd=T4KKK6Q42ZGSjDIVIFaujA8gLPtxXQ. 1
Meeting ID: 863 2819 7357
Passcode: 174454
This meeting is being recorded.
6:00 pm
AGENDA
. CALL TO ORDER

. ROLL CALL OF DIRECTORS
ll. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
IV. CHANGES TO AGENDA

V. CONSENT AGENDA/ APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. Minutes from Regular Meeting 11/14, 11/21, 1/28

VI.  FINANCIAL REPORT
a. Ambulance Collection Stats, July 2023 to November 2023
b. Fire District Profit and Loss, July 1, 2023 to December 31 2023
c. Loan Payment ($3,284,60488), Monitors payment ($53,246.75), Interest
payment ($43,876.75), IGA Tower Lease payment ($1)
d. Working on getting me access to the budget and the ability to sign as well
as credit cards.

Vil. PUBLIC COMMENT (The President will call for statements from citizens
regarding District business, not to exceed three minutes per person.)

VIll. BUSINESS- Action Required



a. Request approval to hire a consultant to assist in updating the Districts
Standards of Cover, dated 2009, and other related strategic organizational
documents as needed.

OTHER BUSINESS- No action Required.
a. Board Committee/liaison Reports
i. LOSAP
i. Branding
b. Board Information Reports

INFORMATION ONLY
a. Department Reports
i. International Association of Firefighters Local 3099
ii. McMinnville Volunteer Firefighters Association- President
jii. Fire Chief Report
Civil Service update
Administrative Director and Finance Manager
Hiring update dual role and single role
E-15
Working on a vehicle replacement policy.
City’s Urban Renewal Proposal on 3 Mile Ln
Budget Committee
ASA Agreement
9. Homeless Taskforce February 13th
b. Correspondence
¢. Informational Items
i. SDAO Conf Seaside
ii. Asst. Chief Jan Fox Celebration January 26". 1-3 at Fire Sta.
d. Next Meeting — Thursday January 25, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

N R BN

ADJORNMENT



McMinnville Fire District

Minutes of Board Meeting
Held via Zoom Video Conference and at McMinnville Fire Station, McMinnville Oregon

Thursday December 14, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

Directors: Present Absent

Adam Garvin
Ray Pratt
Brian Smith

Dan Sparrow
Josh Traff

Also present were HR Director Vicki Hedges, Assistant Chief Scott Law, A/C Fire
Marshal Ty Darby, Donna Fleischman

The Board went into Executive Session at 6:00 p.m. {closed to the public)
The board adjourned Executive Session and resumed Public Session.

Call to Order: President Garvin called the meeting to order at 6:46 p.m.
Changes to the agenda: None

Consent Agenda/Approval of Minutes: None

Financial Report: None

Public Comment: President Garvin called for statements from citizens.
None

Business: Action
a. Resolution 2023-15 to authorize an Intergovernmental Agreement between the

McMinnville Fire District and the City of McMinnville

Time: 6:48 pm (02:30]

Attorney Truman Stone gave an overview of the agreement. He mentioned that it
allows some adjustments where needed by Board and/or Fire Chief.




Vice President Smith made a motion and Secretary Pratt seconded to approve
Resolution 2023-15 to authorize an Intergovernmental Agreement between the
McMinnville Fire District and the City of McMinnville. Motion passed
unanimously 4-0.

Civil Service Commission advertising

HR Director spoke on this and informed the board that they will decide how
commissioners are selected, how many members, and who may be exempt from
the commission, and term of office for commissioners.

Board discussed and decided:

¢ Commission of 5 members

¢ Limit people from same perspective (1 former employee/volunteer from
same Department or District)

e Stagger Terms so 1 expires each year not more than that.

The advertisement will run for 2 weeks with ability to extend if not enough
applicants.

Other Business:
a) Board Committee/liaison Reports
I.  LOSAP — Working on transferring those assets over to the District and
that can happen now that the IGA has been approved.

II.  Branding —Designer will mockup 3 black and white designs. A separate
meeting will be held to discuss color palette.

b} Board Information Reports: HR Director let the board know that the

candidate for Fire chief is in Backgrounds and that hopefully she can schedule
an executive session to go over that by the December 28" meeting.

Information
a} Division/Department Reports

l.  International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) Local 3099: No updates



b)

c)

d)

McMinnville Volunteer Firefighters Association: The volunteers held a
Stuff the Bus event to collect toys, and next week the presents will be
delivered to all the families. Assisting 110 families this year.

Fire Chief Report: Completed Volunteer fire academy graduating 28
and 5 for MFD. Completed Career Academy for 3 new hires. We have
1 prior employee returning this month. After those hires, our staffing
shortages are 2 FF/Paramedic positions, and 1 Single Role Paramedic.
Will be holding a process to fill those FF/Paramedic positions prior to
end of year. Next week we are holding an AQ process. Fire District
Holiday Party first time in 3 years.

Chief Darby mentioned structure fire. Residents got out safely and all
5 pets were found and removed by crews. No casualties.

Started Alarm verification program. -allowing them to verify false
alarms with a 90 second window.

Correspondence: Board received a letter from Commissioner Berschauer.
President Garvin responded to the letter; the Board agreed with the
response.

Informational items: None

Next meeting: Thursday December 21%, at 6 p.m.

Meeting adjourned: Time: 7:21pm






McMinnville Fire District

Minutes of Board Meeting
Held via Zoom Video Conference and at McMinnville Fire Station, McMinnville Oregon

Thursday December 21, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

Directors: Present Absent

Adam Garvin
Ray Pratt

Brian Smith

Dan Sparrow
Josh Traff (zoom)

Also present were HR Director Vicki Hedges, Assistant Chief Scott Law, A/C Fire
Marshal Ty Darby, Donna Fleischman

Call to Order: President Garvin called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.
Changes to the agenda: None

Consent Agenda/Approval of Minutes:

Time: 6:01

Minutes from 11/6/2023 and 11/9/2023

Director Sparrow made a motion and Secretary Pratt seconded to approve
minutes from the November 6" and 9t" meetings. Motion passed unanimously 5-
0.

Financial Report

Time: 6:03pm (03:30)

a. Loan payment to Leasing Central — Apparatus ($57,645.70)

b. Loan payment to City of McMinnville — Monitors (553,246.75)

Secretary Pratt made motion and Vice President Smith seconded to approve the
payments to Leasing Central and the City of McMinnwille. Motion passed
unanimously 5-0

Public Comment: President Garvin called for statements from citizens.
No comments



Business: Action

Time: 6:04pm (04:51)

a. Resolution 2023-16 Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement between the
McMinnville Fire District and the City of McMinnville to contract with the City
to provide various administrative and management services through City
personnel, including Human Resources services, Information service and

Finance services.

Vice President Smith made a motion and Director Sparrow seconded to
approve Resolution 2023-16 Approving an Intergovernmental Agreement
between the McMinnville Fire District and the City of McMinnville to contract
with the City to provide various administrative and management services
through City personnel, including Human Resources services, Information
service and Finance services. Motion passed unanimously 5-0

b. 2024 Meeting Schedule
President Garvin proposed to move to 2 meetings a month starting in
January. The board agreed to reduce the meeting schedule to the second and
fourth Thursdays of each month starting January 2024.

Other Business:
a) Board Committee/liaison Reports
I.  LOSAP - nothing new to report

Il.  Branding — next Wednesday the color palette will be presented to the
committee.

b} Board Information Reports
Finalized the Chief’s process and should have Executive session to start the

meeting next week.

Information
a) Division/Department Reports

I. International Association of Firefighters (IAFF) Local 3099: No updates

ll.  McMinnvilie Volunteer Firefighters Association: No updates

lIl.  Fire Chief Report: Reported the passing of Retired Assistant Chief Jan
Fox. Reaching out to the family.



Toy drive complete 400 children, 111 families, and 2000 gifts given.

Ran our first check run this week, board signed first 2 checks.

Darby: All public records requests are now coming straight to district.
b) Correspondence: None

¢} Informational items: Sam Elliot sworn in as new Sherif today.

d} Next Meeting: Thursday December 28, at 6 p.m.

Meeting adjourned: Time: 6:14pm






McMinnville Fire District

Minutes of Board Meeting

Held via Zoom Video Conference and at McMinnville Fire Station, McMinnville Oregon

Directors:

Thursday December 28, 2023, at 6:00 p.m.

Present Absent

Adam Garvin

Ray Pratt

Brian Smith

Dan Sparrow(via zoom)
Josh Traff

Also present were HR Director Vicki Hedges, Interim Chief Amy Hanifan, Donna
Fleischman, Attorney Truman Stone

Board entered Executive Session at 6:00pm
Board adjourned Executive Session and entered Regular Session.

Call to Order: President Garvin called the meeting to order at 6:40 p.m.
Changes to the agenda: Add Resolution 2023-17

Consent Agenda/Approval of Minutes:

Time: 6:42 (01:45)

Minutes from 11/16/2023 Secretary Pratt made a motion and Treasurer Traff
seconded to approve the minutes from the 11/16/2023 Board meeting. Motion
passed unanimously 5-0.

Financial Report: None

Public Comment: President Garvin called for statements from citizens. - None



Business: Action

Time: 6:43pm (03:18)

a) Board Policy 34 Workplace Violence Policy
Treasurer Traff made a motion and Secretary Pratt seconded to approve
Board Policy 34, Workplace Violence. Motion passed unanimously 5-0.

b) Resolution 2023-17 Approving an Employment Agreement with Edward Reed
Godfrey
Treasurer Traff made a motion and Secretary Pratt seconded to approve
resolution 2023-17 Approving an Employment Agreement with Edward Reed
Godfrey. Motion passed unanimously 5-0

Other Business:
a) Board Committee/liaison Reports
.  LOSAP — Nothing new to report

II.  Branding — Received mockups and had some good discussion, it was
narrowed down to 2 options. Would like to put it out on a facebook
poll. Decided to go out for 1 week and have the results before next
board meeting on January 11th. Will Blind copy the board.

b} Board Information Reports: Reminder SDAO conference is in February. If
planning to attend reach out to admin.

Information
a} Division/Department Reports

I.  International Association of Firefighters {IAFF) Local 3099: No updates
II.  McMinnville Volunteer Firefighters Association: No report
Ill.  Fire Chief Report: Update on transition including insurance, payroll,
accounting program, IS is in the process of migrating over to new
emails. Website is waiting for logo. We are down to 1 single role

vacancy, and FF/Paramedic, we have 2 vacancies, but 5 applicants
went through the process today.

b} Correspondence: None



¢} Informational items: None

d) Next Meeting: Thursday January 11, at 6 p.m.

Meeting adjourned: Time: 6:56 pm






40 T abed

IWd £S:60:£0 $20Z/60/T0 U0 uewLISID _UUC] AQ uny

00 90T (9£72L9'8) 9E"LPL'TIT 0o 6b'9/6'57 00'SLO'EST 00" 00'S20'€ST Anoas (e(2os - yoId siyausg sbuly SO-00€L
0o’ et 15°€6+'89 (15°e60"89} 00 o o0 00 00 Siauag sbuly 00EL
sayauag abury QogL
00°'0% %001 £5'62L'9% EP6LE'ESS"TE 00°0% b1'8ZZ'GERS 00'601'095'2$ 00°000'0E$ 00'601°0£5'2$ sjejo) sabiep g saue|es - 0002
0Q" 08 00°00€ 00'002'1 00" o0 00°008'T [ 00'005°T 2ARUSIUT 3P0 3dO |eDIpaly Safep) g sauRjeS LE-000£
00" 091 (8T'62T'bET) 81'629'81S 00 6b'50b'68 00'005'%ZE 00" 00'008'¥ZE , DWILRAYD SI0RM 3 SDLERS 0Z-000Z
00 L5 00'59F'9 00'5€5°8 00 0o’ 00°000'ST 00 00'000°sT WBLUDSINGUISY JB3IUNJOA 9D 7§ SoLeRS £1-0002
00" [4? 00'26L'E1 00'808°T 00 00'945 00'009's1 e} 00°009'ST Aselodwa sabep 33 sapejes ST-000/
0o 16 ZZ19K'89 8L [PO'GET'T ol 59'9p2'SHE 00'605'€02'T 00'000'0¢€ 006085412 auw L (Ind Jeinfoy sabiem Ry salejes S0-000£
00 +++ £S5 OFRTTI {es'opB1TT) oo 00 0o 00" 00" sabem B saLe|es 0004
sabep w sojlejes 000L
35NAdX3
00°0% %R 807/20'W/T'T$  e6/b8'SST'RE  00°0% S6'811'86% 00'S/8'62H'SS  00°000°05$ 00°5£8°64€'s$  STYIOL INNZAT
00'0$ %0 00'052'157% 00°0% 00°'0$ 00°0$ 00'052'752% 00'0% 00'05£'1525 S|EY0 uT S43)sSuell - 806D
00" ¢ 00°054 152 00’ oo oo o0'osL I8¢ 00" 00'05£'152 pun4 [eRUR5 U] SJ9jsuel | 10-0069
uy siajsues) 0069
00 86T {st"052'e) SP'E8S'9 00 9.70¢¢ 00'ELe’s o¢' 00'€EE'E SW3 - suondR||o) 0199
00°0% +++ (00" 0P0’65%) 00" 00’655 00°0% 00°0£$ 00°0% 00'03% 00'0$ S|EJOL 2WODU] SO - 0099
00 +++ (00"s6%'95} 00'G6+'95 00" 00" 0o oo 00" MOYSIIY BWO3U] BYIO 22-0099
o0 +++ (00'st5'D) 00'5kS2 00 DO°0E og 00" 00 ElT= ) ETT ) 0099
2WoRu] BP0 0099
00" 4 (00°s51) 00's5T 00 og 00 0o 00 20URINUIY - SUOjIeUOQ 099
00 4 (01522} 0T'%52°2 00 09'0L¢ 00 00 00 2414 - suojjeuoq 019
00 711 (00°ssb'8} 00°S5H'9/ 00’ 00°550'GT 00°000'89 oo 00'000'8% 539 papaald (1] 24
00 L8 L0°TZP 18T £6'8/5'800'T 00 6621£79 00°000°00¢"T o0 00°000°002'T 5394 Hodsuel ), 0048
00 +++ (g6'85L'bT) S6'95L'p1 00 T¥8FC 00 00" 00 sieyuey Apadold 00FS
0¢' € 16'260'F £0°L06'T og 0 000009 00 00°000'9 $894 I3RS Juslupedsg aiy 0bes
oo 18 20'wre'est 86'/62'6ET'E 00" o 00'zbS'968°E 00'000°08 D0 ZHS’9FR’E PRSI 3413 SPAUUIAD|A 6205
00°'0$ +++ {zr'sgr'L1$) i AL 00°0% Z'S8r 1% 00°0% 00°'0% 00'0$ 5e30) JuSWDSINGUISY uopelfeyuo) HO - OFSP
00 e {51°06€'S) ST'O6E'S 00 ST 06€'S 00’ 00 00 juswdinbg Juswasinquiy uojielbepuc) YO 0T-0v8F
oo +++ {£z'560°2T) LTS60'TT 00" £2'560°21 0o ey 0o [pUL0SIR JUSLUSSINGLIZY LonRIBRPUOD YO S0-0F8F
JURSInNquIDy :o_u_mhmmn._._ou - (4] orst
S|eie L JuSWEBsINguIIDy
00°0% +4++ ¥6'LET'9TTS (b6 2£2'9T1%) 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% (LW39) Hodsuell [e31palY A2uabiawg puncld - SSS
] {0DD) BIO 2180 PEIRUIPICO] JUSISSINGWISY
00 +++ £8'79Z'T11 {£8'292'TTT) o0 [1[e} 00 o0 00 (1W39) Modsuel | [eapajy Ausbawg punois §0-555¢
JUBWISINGULIRY
00" i+ 1T's6'y {T1°5£6'p) 00° 00" 00" 00 00 (1W39) vodsuel | [eaipaly Axuablaws punoin 555p
uIuRsINquIay
(LW3o) wodsueu] jesipajy ouabiawg punody sSSP
0o’ 611 (00 0z8) 00°0£0's og 00°092 00'052% 00 00052y 351 - SHUWLS g 505L0017 06tk
INNAATY
uonisuel] PUISig ald - 6§ pund
[g30], Jea s Jold p.osy sualzesues| SUOMIeSuBRl | SBIURIGLUNDUT SUCIIZeSUR] | J2bpng SJUBWPURWY 1°6png uondussaq unozoy uUNoY
/695N % QLA -1edpng QLA QLA LIUOH Juan papuswy 126png paxdopy

UN020Y 0} dnjjoy pue JUNoY dnjjoy spnjul
€Z/1€/2T 218 01 JeDA [©Isi4

Hoday aouew.ioidd y9bpng




t 40 7 2bed

IWd £5:60:€0 £202/60/10 UC UBWLPSIS euuog Aq umy

00 +++ (z0'12) 2072 00°08 00

00 00 o abeysod saiddng g s|eusiely S1-099L
00" 85 1T'#99°ST $L'00T8T ST'sEL'E 84'4b8'E 00'005'2E 0o 00°005°£E $3)(ddns 1§ s|er=iel 0992
soljddng g sjepajep 0992
00" 9 80'T0S'E 76’86 00" 9b'6kT'T 00'000'8 00 00'000°8 [BHO3URT 059/
oo ¥ 00'6ET 00'TIT 00" 00 00'05¢ 00" 00052 Apunen 0b9/
00°0% %£9 92'902'12$ b8l 9% L2'SHO'0ES LE'GBS'ES 00'000'85% 00'0% 00°000'85% S|ejoL suueLun - DE9L
00 69 €80T FANALES S0'60£°02 £9'888'T 00°000°SE Viey 00°000'SE Buigzo 2A119930.4 swUoyUn ST-0£92
00" s P ZEP'0T SEIETE 9Le’s ¥£'90L'T 00'000°€Z oo 00'000'€Z aado|dw3 suuoyun S0-0£9/
swoyun 0£9L
00" 6€7 {(00"00z'01) Z0'ETP'BT 86'9LL'LT 18°226'T 00'000'92 oo 00'000'97 SUBREDIUNLULIOIS|R | 0z29.
00'0$ %98 62'¥90'02$ 1£°681'81TH 00'0% {00'£0z$) 00'055'8ET4$ 00°0$ 00'0S5'86T$ 52101 SOURINSUT - OTOL
0o’ £6 STZEL'E SB'ZPE'ES 00" 00 00'080°£S oo’ 00°080°/S Apiadolg soueinsu] 0T-0T9L
oo’ 08 pT'ZzE'9T 98'ZH1’se 00" {00°€0D) 00°04F'18 oo’ 00°0/F'18 Ayyiqer] soueinsug S0-0T9/
SOURINSUT [138:74
00 o 8roLL's 20'162°01 SH'E96°7 05'/€6'T 00'$Z0°6T 00" 00°STO'6T salIN 0092
00 06 £'729's 96'S6L'TH 19°180°8 69'9/0°ST 00°006'95 00 00°'005'95 awdinba 13 YA - [and 065Z
00 59 18'SPLTT 61°+00'eL 00 15°659°C 00°0SL"E€ 0o’ 00°0S£'EE UCRRINRI g IerelL 0852
00" 5€ LEE8EY 76'09E'T 1£'656 Sb'9ES 00700L'9 0o’ 00'00L'9 sjuaAg sadoiduwy [1]272
00 05 86'96€°T TO'8LE'T oo 19622 00°SLL'T 0o’ 00'S£L'T asuadxa ahley saomas Ao SIS/
00 +++ {og'121'1) 08'1211 00 00 00 00 ey $994 pJeD IR 00s<
00°0% %607 {05°278'%$) 05°799'95% 00°0$ [48°153 00058154 00'03% 00'058'15% Sje101 SI933UNJOA - Sjysueg abulad - 0ovL
aaueInsuy
00 g 00'6ST'T 00'TPE'S 00 00" 00°005°2 00 00°005°2 JUSPIDIY JSTUNICA SISAUNJOA - Syydusg abuly ST-00bL
WU
00 £91 (00'¢z2'on) 00'£72'05 00 oo 00°000°0E 00 00°000°0€ - Y507 JBIUNIOA JId SI99IUNJOA - SJURuRg FbuMd ST-00kL
2oURINSU]
00" 0 00'81Z'¥1 00" 0o 0o’ 00'81Z'b1 00 00'81Z'FI uonesuzdwod SINHOA SIa3IUNJoA - Ssueg 26uny 0T-00bL
00" 42 05'2€ 05'¢6 g’ FAR 00'zeT 00" 00'2ET 22UBINSUT BJi SJFAUNJOA - SJYBURE SBLLY S0-00kL
S1333UN|OA - SYJauag abuliy oorL
00'0% %406 1L'6Zb'0L1% 6Z'959°95K' 14 00°0% 66 TST'861% 00°980°/29°1$ 00'000°0Z$ 00'980°£091$ s|eo) syausg abully - 00EL
00 4 IS 74§ 98'/SE'T 00" ZTBEE 00'Z8+'9 00 00'Z8k'9 21eUS Al 9ABET Ajiuied pled sjyduag 26Uy Sb-008/
00° b6 ST'Tk S8'TL9 o¢ oT'TTI 00'ETL 00" o00'ElL pungj jyauag SIyIopm siseuag a6uny LE-0082
00’ 16 16'99%'8 £0'960'/8 00 92'69F'#1 00°£95'S6 00 00'€95'S6 FoueINsuf uopesuadwo] SisJop sasusg abuly SE-008/
00’ v8 8E°EL/ 79'9€6'E 0o 90 00'014 'y o0 0001y Awqesig wis| Buo] syyeuag abuly 0€-00£/
0o’ 8L ST'THE ¥8'0zZ'1 00" 00’ 00'795'T 00° 00'295°T asuRINsUT 417 sujauag abuly ST-00€/L
og 79 00°65£'0€ 00'000°1S 00" 00°0S2 00'652'18 0o 00'65£'18 ueld Ya3aA siy=usg abuiy 720082
0g' 6L 95"t £ L ¥+ 651'062 00" ZUobE'T 00'v59'/9€ 0g' 00'$59'/9€ B0URINSUT |exipaly sjyauag abuny 0Z-00EL
iy 0T (8£7£20'TT) 84°0T6'688 00 Z1'89¢'6bT 00°'£88'8£8 00'000'02 00'€88'858 dvl - dHSd0 - $Y3d siseuag abutid ST-00EL
0p L) (Z0p9E'T} Z0'6b0"8E 00 zr'ese'y 00'589°9€ 00’ 00°589°9€ dUEdIPRK - YOI S)ysUsg abuuy S0-00EL
s)yauag afuuy 00€L
ISN3X3
uonisuel) PIISIC 341 - 66 Pund
8101 JeaA Ioldg 029y SuG2esuRl | SucioesUel] SIoUBIqUInIug suopoesuel] umm_u:m Siusulpuauly uwmvsm :o_un__._umm.a UNG20Y JUNO0Y
_\_ummD % LA - ummt:m 4PN adLA YO JU21IN7 pPopuUIuLYy ummu_._m Umuao_uq_

UNODDY 0} dNjOy pue N0y dnjjoy apnpul
€2/TE/21 930 03 Jeah [edsiq

Hoday sduewiopad 196png




t Jo € sbed

Wd £5:60:€0 bTOZ/60/T0 UO UBWILDSIZY] BUUOQ AG UMY

00" %L6 20'02T'45T ¥ L09'6¥8'F 15 [P0'ETh 0b'bzE'SEL 00'SLR'6TF'S 00°000°08 00'5£8'6£E'S STVYLOL 3SNAAX
00* %8L 80'L20'WLTT 26'L¥R'SSTY 00’ S6'81T'86 00'548'62F°S 00'000°05 00°s£8°6£E’S STVIOL 3NN3ATYH
s|ejol uonisuRI] PUISIG B4l - 66 PuUnd
00'0$ Y%L6 20°0¢Z'/STS THi09'608'vE  /ST/POEThS Ob'b2e'sess 00'sig’eT'ss  00°000°0S$ 00°'5/8'6/6°6F  STYIOL ASN2dX3
00°'0% %66 00'826'2$ 00°'0$ 00'228'807$ 00'0% 00'05L'TSTS 00'0% 00'0S2'152$ s|eja sePIYeA - 0588
0o* 66 00°876°Z 00" 00'228'8k2 00’ G0'0SL'TST 00 00'05£'152 SIURID) SIPIYIA ST-0588
SOpPIYeA 0588
00'0$ %101 {25°501°1$) 75'606'ves 00°'0$ Z6'05TpT$ 00'008°c8% 00°0% 00°008's8% S|E10L WOJA - 0818
00 T0T {28'501°T) 25'506'b8 0o’ Z6'05TpT 00°008°c8 oo 00'008'E8 SEOIAIRG [BIUBWLIBA0D S0 WODA S0-0818
WOJA 0818
00" 88 99'9¢8 bE'EoT's 00" 00" 00'000°2 0¢* 00'000'2 BunsoL sppel g asod 0Z18
00" £ £0'682'2 £6°0TZ 00" L6'012 00'005'/ 0o 00'005°2 siaidepy g 's9|ZZ0N ‘SI50H 0118
00’ S6T {00'00£'s€) S0'££9°0€ S6'725'Tk 00 00'005'2€ 0¢* 00'005'LE UBUIMIEI ] [2IUY JRIpAY 0608
00 1 00'596'¢ 00's¢E 00" 00'SE 00'000'% o¢ 00°000't UOIEINP3 UORURARI 211 0808
00°0% %ST €£'492'STS$ LO'TEL'TS 00'0% 0Z'+19'T$ 00'005'81$ 00°'0$ 00'005'8T$ sjeioL Juawdinbs S 3 W - 008L
00" 0 00'00S'2 00" 00 00 00'005'2 oo’ 0070052 smeleddy Buijjesig juswdinby 58 | 0E-008Z
o0 <4 89°EEE'T 7€'999 00 o0 00°000'E oo 00°000°€ solpey juawdinba s 8 W 60-008.
00" 9T S9'CE6'DT 5£°990'7 00 0Z'FI9'T 00'000'ET 00" 00"000°€T juswdinby 5% 14 008/
juewdnby sy W 0082
00" 95T (£8'9/9'FT) Z0'ESH Ok 18°€9€ 00°£15°2 00'0bT'92 0o 00'0F1'9Z SPEIUO) (EJUSY 3 SOUBUBJUIE|Y 064/
00'0% %IET  (59'7/8'15%) 19°F08'S6T$ F0°£91'52$ 6£'005'92% 00'060'691¢$ 00'0% 00'060°69T$ S|E10] SIVIAIBS (eUOISSIY0Id - OSLL
00 4 £0'6+'8T 09'81€ [E'48 £6'68 00'006'8T 00 00°006'8T 245 Joid BpIM-A1I3 JBUJ0 g JPNY SIAISG [RUOISSBI0I4 10-0544
00 b1 (89'14£'04) 10°98+'S61 £9'5/0'S2 28'0bF'92 00'06T°05T 00 00°061°0ST SBDIAIBS [BUOISSJ01d 0542
S90IAIOS _m—.ﬂ_mmmﬂeu 0SLL
00" 9l TLIS80'E ¥0'988°6 ¥2'9S TT#99T G0'000'ET 00 00'000'€T Ayladold |eusy SgLL
00'0$ /8 Lb'9E6'PTS 99'45'06% £8'352'0T$ 76'C/T'RTE 00'052°411$ 00'0$ 00'0S£'STT$ s|e10L @oueujuiely % sieday - 0ZLL
00 09 66'881°T T0'T18°T 00" T1°05% 00°000°¢ 00 00'000'¢ smeJeddy Buijesig asueusjuel g sieday 2-0TLL
0o’ 91 68'TH6’L TT'/88°T 00" TT'/SS°'T 00'008’6 00 00'005'6 siabied 3 ojpey =dueUBIURl ¥ Siieday 91-024L
00" 0ET (£9'ge'am) 86'FTOTL S9ZITL A | 00°000'09 00° 00°000°09 S3[3aA BIUBURIUIRY g SHieday ¥1-024L
0" £ 7T'T86'0C 95'3TE'ET 2E669'T S£'898 00'000°£E 00 00'000'£€ sHeday Bulpjing soueuiue) B sieday 80-02L¢
00 be 00'00E’E 00'004'T 00 00°004'T 00°000°S 0o 00°000'S Juawdinb] aaueuauely g siheday 90-0eLL
0o’ Get {060°0S2} OT'€£T'T 06'92¢ 00 00052'T oo’ 00'0s2'T DUBLIUIEY g SllRdY oTiL
ueudjuiel 3 saeday OTLL
0o' -4 00°ZTE 00'88€ 00" 00'g8€ 00005 00" 00'004 S|eURJeIY SNoplezey 004L
00°0% %eZl  (/8po1'ses) £2'/58'c6% $9'£50'9$ 8r'69£'6$ 00°082'90T$ 00°0$ 00'0S£°9013$ siejel saddng 13 sjena3el - 0994
00 0Z1 (po'0sT) 00'5/9 00°$22 0009 00'0SZ 00’ 00705/ UaBAxQ sol|ddng g sjeumiel S5-099Z
00 95T (16'209'2¢} T 0906/ 6+ 40'28 04'194's 00'005'89 00’ 00°005'89 sa)jddng g Juawdinb3 [eaipaly solddns g slewaield Sb-099£
sanddns 3 sjelsIe 099L
ISN3dX3
uoyisue.) PLISIG R4l - 66 puny
[[calegpl=cFRla B F] P.29Y suojoesues] suaiseEsuURl | sasuelguunoug suanoesuel | uwm_u_..m Sjualipusuiy uwm_u:m _._O_un L1253 Juno3oy JUnNoY
/Pasn % ALA - 120png ala ata LU0 JURLINY pepuaLy 1e6png peadopy

IUNO22Y 01 dn(|0y pue JUNod2Y dnjjoy apnppu]
€2/1€/2T 23eQ 0] Jed\ |edsid

Hoday asueuliopdd obpng




t 40 { 9bed

Wd Z5:60:£0 $Z0Z/60/T0 UD UBWLDSIS]Y BULCQ AG UNY

00°0% 90°'L09'9TOTH  6b'65L'658)  (4SLbO'ETb$)  (SH'S0T'/e9%)  00'0$ 00°0$ 00" sigoy pueln
o0 %6 Z0'DTTLET T L09'6+8"F L9°2P0'ET Ob'FTE'SEL 00'5/8'62'S 00°000°05 D0'S£B'6LE'S STYLOL 3ISNIdX3
00 %L 80LTOLT'T T6'LbA'SST'Y 00’ 56'811'86 00'5/8'62'S 00°000°05 00°'S£8'6LE'S STYLOL INNIATY
gs|ejc ) puelty
00°0% 90'£08'9T0'T$  (6¥'6ss'cess)  (4obQ'szb$)  (St'soT’seob)  00°0% 00°0% 00°0% S|E3c) WoisueLy IS B - 66 puUnd
|e1GL Aea) Jolid P9y SuopoesURl | SUGDesUR ] S32URIqUINDUT SuoRoesUel |, J8bpng SUspUSLY 1=bpng uondinsag uNooy JINCISY
/38N % QLA - Ppng alA alA UOW 3oL papuaLy 1wbpng peidopy

JUNE2DY 03 dnjoy pue unodoy dnjjoy apnpul
cZ/1E/2T 21.(] 0} Jea (edsid

Hoday] 2oueulioLidd yobpng




1/9/24, 12:42 PM

secure systemsdesignems.com/WebReports/FastReport. Export.axd ?ID=frd7dc65&displayinline=True

11912024 City of McMinnville
ANNUAL COLLECTION STATISTICS
Date Of Service 07/01/2023
Date Of Service 11/30/2023
Invoices 0
Company ||City of McMinnwville
Month  Tickets Charges Payments % FireMed % Disallowed % Uncollected % Pending o
0
Jut 23 454 1,183,431.00 -315,682,93 27 % -7,824.68 1% -724,210,08 61 % -5,647.00 0% 130,086.31 M %
Aug 23 446 1,148,598.00 -278,527.77 24 % -5,350.98 0% £87,029,72 60 % -2,299.00 0% 175,380.53 15 %
Sep 23 468 1,207,902.00 -255,764.62 21% -6,108.33 1% -723,290.59 60 % 0.20 0% 222,738.66 18 %
Oct 23 435 1,257,815.00 -225,640.73 18 % -1,500.00 0% -729,012.06 58 % 0.00 0% 301,666.21 24%
Nov 23 462 1,196,640.00 -£69,073.79 6% 0.00 0% -176,685.38 15% 0.00 0 950,880.83 79%
2,325 5,994,390.00 =1,144,689.84 «20,783.99 -3,040,227.83 -7,945,80 1,780,742.54
All amounts shown relate directly to each month’s charges. They will not reconcile to monthly deposit reports
|
Uncollected &FireMed [l Disellowed [ Paymentz [l Charges
1M

https://secure.systemsdesignems.com/WebReports/FastReport. Export axd?ID=frd7dc65&displayinline=True






